

June 8/20

EMRA meeting minutes

Zoom meeting.

Attendance

Mark Armstrong, Scott Huber, Eric Russnak, Sean Hofmeister, Jon Bullee, Trevor Patrick, Steve O'Brien, Jeff Sanderson, Brian Worsdall, Owen El-Baba, Brian Lam, Rodrigo Naranjo, Jordy Bobouchie, Norbert Dworzynski.

ACTION ITEMS

- Brian W. 450 hay bales and covers needed for June 20th delivery date for Stratotech.
- Owen. Book trailer.
- Brian Lam. Send a message on MSR recruiting volunteers for Stratotech prep.

Track attack weekend review

- Went well. Race school was a great success, considering the weather conditions.
- All covid 19 procedures and policies were followed, resulting in full compliance and no problem

Race school

- Next tentative school dates are Aug 1, 2.

Stratotech raceway preparation work/race weekend

- June 20, 21, and June 27, 28 (if needed). Exec and volunteers to prepare track.
- Owen bringing heavy equipment, and booking trailer.
- Volunteers will receive a 50 dollar credit per day worked.
- Race fees to remain the same as a Castrol weekend.

Covid 19/stage 3 designation

- Awaiting response on the Race track guidance directions.

Treasurer update

- Nothing to report.

Upcoming track attack weekend

- Everyone must precheck in on Castrol website.
- Brian W handling lunches. Mark backup.
- Gate will be closed/locked after riders meeting. No one allowed in thereafter.
- Jon to accentuate proper rider behavior on track after a crash in riders meeting.

Registration

- Jon to get a list of registrants from Kim for use in the morning registration process.

Next meeting

- June 23rd.